From: Eric Coomer [eric.coomer@dominionvoting.com]

Sent: 11/8/2020 3:10:48 PM
To: lvan Vukovic [ivan.vukovic@dominionvoting.com]

thiniking of this antrim MI problem... why deesn't rtr know the cartridge coming in isn't from the current
version in the db? we had (not perfect by any means) something like this in the later versions of winEDS. a
cartridge version (based on content, not datetime) information to ensure tally would always be correct...
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From: Eric Coomer [eric.coomer@dominionvoting.com]
Sent: 11/8/2020 8:26:54 PM
To: lvan Vukovic [ivan.vukovic@dominionvoting.com]

s0, you catching all the consipracy theories aroud Antrim? security and sales emails getting a nice steady clip of
hate mail and the odd occasional death threat! sweet times!
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